KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

INVITATION OF QUOTATION UP TO R30,000.00

QUOTATION NUMBER: RN/2122/279 VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION..........Days
(To be completed by the Supplier)
CLOSING DATE : 17 AUGUST 2021 CLOSING TIME: 11h00

COMPANY NAME:
DESCRIPTION{SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/

SERVICE REQUIRED: Tel NO:-
FAX NO:
SYRINGES AND NEEDLES CONTACT PERSON:

CSD REGISTRATION NO. & e
( To be completed by the supplier)

DOES OFFER COMPLY WITH

SPECIFICATION? YES/NO

(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION?

HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS? YES/NO

YES/NO
(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE)

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT
(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY)

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP (COMPULSORY) | it
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER

DATE

NUMBER OF PAGES FAXED BACK TO THE DEPARTMENT BY

THE SUPPIER eereesenemenn SUpPlier to complete)

NB: QUOTATION FOR THE ATTENTION OF: Lungile Ngcobo 033 343 8314

EMAIL ADDRESS: Lungile.ngcobo@kzndard.gov.za

NB:
THE ATTACHED SBD4 & SBD9 FORMS MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL FOR QUOTATIONS ABOVE R10 000 ONLY.

THIS QUOTATION COVER PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR QUOTATION DOCUMENTS.



ANNEXURE A

COMPANY NAME

ADDRESS
CONTACT PERSON
CONTACT NUMBER
FAX NUMBER
LINE DESCRIPTION OR REQUIRED | UNIT PRICE EXCL. | TOTAL PRICE
NO. SPECIFICATION OF ITEM QUANTITY VAT
(Please be very specific and clear) R C R C

1. 18G x 13mm (2") syringe needles. | 200
(Luer Lock Needles) 12 per pack

2. Delivery to State Vet Office 1
Vryheid

* LABOUR (IF APPLICABLE)

*DELIVERY (IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL

*ONLY APPLICABLE TO VAT REGISTERED SUPPLIERS 15% VAT

TOTAL PRICE

*VAT Registration No. (Supplier)
When Required (Requester): 015t August 2021

Where Required (Requester): Vryheid State Vet Office, 298 Heeren street Vryheid 3100

Contact details of requester:  CD Burger

DAYS

TEL . 0716875533
Mark one Box (X)
COMPANY STAMP PRICES ARE VALID FOR| 3 I 60 | 90
SIGNATURE ........ccciriiieiiirnans




SBD4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

bid.
2. In order to give effect to the above, the following Questionnaire must be compieted and
submitted with the bid.
2.1 Full Name of bidder or his or her (OPIOSEMANE! et
22 YN T
23 Position occupied in the Company (director, trustee, shareholder): ...
24 TPAY REGOAMON NS ot
25 e
26 VAT ROGRURION ST

The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, their individual Identity numbers, tax

26.1
reference numbers and, if applicable, employee / persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3
below.

*State” means -

{c) provincial legisiature;
(d) nationat Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or

(e) Parilament.

#Shareholder" means g person who awns shares in the company and js actively involveq in the management of the enterprise or

business and exercises controf over the enterprise.



27  Areyouor any person connected with the bidder

YES/NO
presently employed by the state?

271 If so, fumish the following particulars:

Name of person / director / rustee  SrChOIGEH MEMDEL: ..o
Name of state institution at which you or the person
connected to the bidder is employed :

Position occupied in the state institution: :::
Any other particulars:

........................................................................

........................................................................

........................................................................

2.7.2  Ifyou are presently employed by the state, did you obtain YES/NO
the appropriate authority to underiake remunerative

work outside employment in the public secfor?

2.7.2.1 Ifyes, did you attached proof of such authority to the bid YES/NO
document?

Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority, where
applicable, may result in the disqualification of the bid.

2.7.2.2 If no, furnish reasons for non-submission of such proof:

...............................................................................
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................

2.8 Did you or your spouse, or an

trustees / shareholders / me
business with the state in th

y of the company's directors / YES /NO
mbers or their spouses conduct
e previous twelve months?

2.8.1 fso, furnish particulars;

e
.............................................................................

..............................................................................

29  Doyou, or any person connected with the bidder, have

any relationship {family, friend, other) with a person
employed by the state and who may be involved with
the evaluation and or adjudication of this big?

YES /NO



2.9.11f so, fumish particulars.

........................................................................

........................................................................

........................................................................

2.10 Are you, or any person connected with the bidder,
aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) beiween
any other bidder ang any person employed by the state
who may be involveq with the evaluation and or adjudication

of this bid?

2101 ffsp, furnish particulars,

........................................................................

........................................................................

of the Company have any interest in any other relateq tompanies
whether or not they are bidding for this contract?

2.11.11f so, furnish particulars:

.............................................................

........................................................................................

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3 Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders,

|Full Name "TEEE&?E;""E?EE&EE . Tax | State
| Numbexr | Reference Number | Number
|' . ;'Num.ber
= D == D R
| II
| I D s
| |
I - — | el
| |
I!___ —_— —_— ._._h___—ﬁl-l —_— —— _I]l._ ——
- — | .
I !
| | 1
~ —— e el —
' |

YES/NO

YES/NO



DECLARATION

............................................................................
.....

TION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2 and 3 ABOVE IS CORRECT
| ACCEPT THAT THE STATE may REJECT THE

BID OR ACT AGAINST ME N TERMS OF
PARAGRAPH 23 OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT SHOULD THIg DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.
........ S;gnature Date
........ Posmon Nameofbndder

May 2011



CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BiD DETERM'NATION

This Standard Bidding Document (SBD) must form part of all bigg

invited.

Under any grounds,

3 Treasuyry Reaulatios 1544 Arescribas tha
__Inus{

0. prevant a0 OMTETS aCCounting authoritieg
ISt fake ajj_ reasonablg steps, to. prevent abirse pf thef.s%mﬁ#achain Mahagement System
Jr—— T =EReButhorizes acmunting officers ang accoqn_ting authonyeg to:

el _.‘._,C:l..,___ disregard the p;
- institution’s supply chg

Improper conduct Jn relation to such system.

LY

Cancel g contract awarded to
Commitieq any co

a supplier of goods g
of that contract

nd serviceg if
rrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding p

the Supplier
rocess or

the execution
4

This SBRD Serves agg g

certificate of deciaration that wouig be usgqy b
that, when bjdg are consig

y lnstituﬁons to ensure
ered, reasonablie steps are taken to p
rigging,

revent any form of big-



— —— ___________.._. — ——— e

(Bid Numper and Description)

in response 1o the invitation for the bid Mmade by:

___..__-__________ ______,_,__‘_____ =

(Name of lnstitution)

ing bid will be disqualified if this Certificate Is found not to

be true ang Complete i every respect;
3. lam authorizeg by the bidder 1o sign this Certificate, and to supmj the accompanying bid,

on behalf of the bidder:

qualiﬁcations, abilities or experience; ang

(¢)  provides the same googs and services ag the bidder and/or is jp the same

ling of business as the bidger



(c) methods, factors or formuias used to calculate Prices;
(d) the intention o decision to submit or not to Submit, 4 bid:

(e)

conditions of the bid; or
(f) bidding wit, the intention not to win the bid.
8. in addition, there have been ng Consultations, comrnunications, agreements o
amangements with ény competitor regarding the quality, Quantity, Specificationg and
Conditions or delivery Particulars of the products or Sefvices to which thig bid invitation,

..............
.........................

..............
.......................

.........................................................



